
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

June 21, 2023 

 

 

 

Mike Null 

Assistant City Manager  

City of Green Cove Springs 

321 Walnut Street 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043   

       

Re: Rookery Phase 1 

 Performance Bond Cost Estimate Submittal 

 PLIP-22-001 

 Engineer’s Job No. 2008-499 

 

Dear Mr. Null,  

 

 On behalf of D.R. Horton, Inc. - Jacksonville we are submitting the Engineers Estimate of 

Cost for the Performance Bond for the referenced project. This estimate is based on the contractor’s 

schedule of values (attached). 

      

Roadway $ 2,640,842.43     

Drainage $ 2,378,745.69     

TOTAL $ 5,019,588.12     

Plat Bond (110% of total) $ 5,521,546.93     

 

 

Sincerely, 
 

          Dunn & Associates, Inc. 

               

 

        

          Glen R. Wieger, P.E. 

          Vice President 

          FL PE #81419 

 

cc Anthony Sharp 

Dunn & Associates, Inc. 
 CIVIL ENGINEERS / LAND PLANNERS 

8647 Baypine Road, Suite 200  Jacksonville, Florida 32256 

   Phone: (904) 363-8916          Fax: (904) 363-8917 
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